
1 eLK Official Flllnll****10/2112011 9:26 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sande,. II DOflle - SU 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Friday, October 21,20119:18 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/21/2011 9:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110086·SU 
Filename I Path: 110086 ord.10·18·11 agenda.cwm.doc 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdlRinlltrattveO ItamesO Cons.mer 

DOCUMENT NO. 00,3=] .. l\ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER DISMISSING STAFF ASSISTED RATE CASE AND CLOSING DOCKET 

f;.xeO 0 

~~ fYJltl L &0 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

[/VIA 1 t. eo 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110086 


PARTY 
NAME 

Office of PublicCounsel (11 h) 

,----"
ADDRESS 

IN",,,u,.. .~" EMAIL 
MASTER

CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 

DlRECT~ 
NoI KELLY.JR@Ie~ptate.tlus 

, 

Printed on 10/21/2011 at 3:50:56 PM 

mailto:Y.JR@Ie~ptate.tlus


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =712021) 

Attachments: 07733-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/2112011 




116081P-50 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110086 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (Ilh) I KELLYJR@}Ieg.state.f1.us No 

6 

I 

Prinledon 1017/2011 at 10:59:18AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =549298) 


Attachments: 07274-11.pdf 


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

10/7/2011 

--------_...__..... 
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lIQQ~-£U
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 4:07 PM 

To: Diamond Williams FPSC. CLK - CORRESPoNDENCE 
Subject: New Advice Form 110086-SU-00001 AdminillladveO PIIties DCoaIumer 
Attachments: CCS Form 110086-SU-00001-001.pdf .DOCUMENTNO·Od0 3Q- (I 

DISTRIBtmON: • 

Docket Number 110086-SU - Form Number 110086-SU-00001-oo1 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Francis I Utility, 
LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/05/2011- 6:00 
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in Sebring - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

5/9/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/06/2011 at 4:06 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 110086-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Francis I Utility, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

I Event Former Date New Date 

Customer Meeting 10/05/2011 

Location / Room Time 

Sebring 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

I 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI IBL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

BL ADMGH lED IBI B\\ 

Commissioners 

GH 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110086-SU-0000I-001 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 12:12 PM 
FPS..C, QK - CORRESPONDENCE 

To: Kate Hamrick CAdmiai.str~_Partie3_CollSumer 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO.09g3 9'- / I 
Subject: RE: Docket 11 0086-SU DISTRlBUT!0N: 

i have added APA as the OCR in Docket 11 0086-SU. i have also put a new CASR in 

the docket file. 


Marguerite H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Clerk 1/ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 


From: Kate Hamrick 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 201111:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Docket 110086-SU 

Please add APA as the OCR staff for the docket listed above. Thanks!!! 

Kate Hamrick 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and "Will be made available to the public and the media 
upon re'luest. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

412912011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

ANN COLE 

IVE April 4,201 1 

Patricia Keller 
Francis I Utility, LLC 
29 Mimi Street 
Sebring, Florida 33870 

Re: Docket No. 110086-SU 

Dear Ms. Keller: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands 
County by Francis I Utility, LLC, which was filed in this office on March 29,20 1 1, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
L.  

f m  
c-  r) 

E N  
IC cv 
o m  ;3 

0 
0 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hwvw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



,-.case Assignment and Schedullng Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Scction 1 - Office of CQRllssion Clerk 

Dod.t No. llOOl6-SU o.t. Docle.ted: 0111912011 Tltle: Applicatlon for staff-as.lsted rat. cas. ln Hlghlands COunty 
by Francls I Utility, LLC. 

COIrpIDy: Francls I Utility, L.L.C. 
~,.CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
- dm••iltrative_Partiat_CODlumer 
DOCUMENT NO. £):;.,. 39-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Dat.: ____ 
Lut Day to Suspend: 
R.f.rred to: 
COO" lndlcates DPRJ I 

ADH 
I 

APA (ECR) 
x 

CCL 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 

Section 1 - OfR cfNleta and retum. to CLK in 10 WOI"ledays. 	 Tift Schedule 
l!mIIt:. f/Iodul. Al(b) tlARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING txx:IMENT 

rr IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
$.bfi dii1gllftng FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(ISO) 4lJ-6110 

Due Dat.s 
OfR $.taff [1] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
1. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
1. 

n:lff 'ClIlQliZ I. 
9. 

10. 
«:ltI 11. 

U. 
lJ. 
14. 
lS. 
16. 
11. 
11. 
11. 
10. 
11. 
11. 
13. 
14. 
lS. 
16. 
11. 
11. 
19. 

Rec",..."detI assl",.."t. for headnR 30. 
and/or decidinq thls cas.: 31, 

31. 
Fu17 Ca..ission _ C:C-ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing b.-ln.r Staff 34.- - n. 
Dat. filed with CLK: 36. 

31. 
Inltials DPR 31, 

Staff CDuas.l 39. 
411. 

Assl"..,.t. are as f077ows: 

Previous Current 

Sectloa 	J - (baiCllft cfNl.t.s 

- "",.,.ilHl Offlcer(s) PNIhea 1 fffcerr'DG 0 
C:C-iss loners Hf1I 

EIf.­
Staff 

ALL I QI I ED I .1 I .L I IN 

I I I I I 

Ca..issloner. AIM 

QI J ED I .1 I .L I Btl 

I I I J 
....re panels ... ass1gned the senior C:C-lssfoner i. Panel Chal,...,,: 
the 1dentfcal ".,..1 deci•• tlte case. Appl'Oved: 
........ Oft. C:C-i..ioner. a HfMrfng b.-I,..,. Of' a Staff """'r i. 
 Dat.:.,,'fMd CIte f.,11 C-1.,lOft deci.. the cu•. 

I'SC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/01) 	 ctJIIPLETED EVENTSIt 



!~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Recor~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler, 

Docket No. 110086-SU Date Docketed: 03/29/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County 
by Francis I Utility, LLC. 

Company: Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: 06/02/2011 Expiration: 09/04/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/01/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel B Fletcher 
A Maurev R Simpson NONE1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed 03/29/2011 
P Stallcup 2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 04/19/2011 

NONE3. Committee Meets to Discuss 04/26/2011 
4. SARC Approval/Denial Letter ~O'/O'/2011
5. AUS Audit Request 05/03/2011 

06/02/20116. Company Pays Filing Fee 
NONE 07/01/2011 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 
7. Audit Report Due 

NONE 07/08/20118. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
E 07/29/20119. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. &Rates for Analy 

08/05/201110. ;n"/r"M~ Analvsis to Staff NONE 
NONEOCRs 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 08/12/2011 I 

12. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor ~'9/20"13. OPR DM 1.4.. ., Leaal with Notice Data 1126 2011 
09/06 201114. FAW Notice Filed 
09/06 2011 

·16. C .. .,+"....... Meetina 
15. Leaal Sends Notice and to 

10/05 2011 
NONE 11 23 201117. Staff R 

12 20110618. Aaenda I NONE 
NONE 12 27 201119. PM Order 

20. D..n+...,+ Period FYnirl"'I;: NONE 01 18 2012 
20/2012NONE 0121. rn"""-:>+ina Ordl"r if' Nn 

22. rln'l;:I" Onrlu>'t nr Rl>vi...:I" CASR NONE 0112712012 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

i29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...!...Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0412912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- HearinQ Officer(s) PrehOff'eanng lcer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALI I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH J ED J BI I BL 1BW 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ ,.-,., 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 110086-SU Date Docketed: 03/29/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County 
by Francis I Utility, llC. 

Company: Francis I Utility, l.l.C. 

Official Filing Date: 06/02/2011 Expiration: 09/04/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: OS/01/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("on indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) !WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments (OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P I)ani~l B Fh!'tch~r 
A Maurey R c.:, NONE1. Forms D . ing Assistance Filed 03129/2011 
P Stallcup 2. AUS Initial Review Report 04/19/2011NONE 

04/26/20ii3. ( Meets to Discuss NONE 
05/03/2011 •4. SARC .. ll/Denial letter NONE 

5. AUS Audit Request NONE 05/03/2011 
nl:/n,nnl16. COlII)any Pays Filing Fee NONE 

7. Audit Report Due NONE 07/0112011 • 
Staff Counsel C Murphy 07/nllnn11NONE8. Engineeril1g Analysis Due ~ AnalY~1 

NONE 07/29/20119. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco & Rates for Analy 
08/05/2011NONE10. 'ion Analvsis to Staff 

11. "'..~ .......,. , ..~/DftftMftr ..ion Cons Issues to Anal yst
OCRs (APA) T Kopelovich NONE 08/12/2011 
C rr":."nuuu NONE 08/19/201112. Prlmnry Staff Report to .....""'.wisor 

NONE 08126120113. 3PR 1>0=\1 with Notice-.Data 
NONE 09/06120114. FAW Notice Filed 
NONE15. Leaal ~I>ndc;: No't;cI> and 'to 09/06/201 

M_... -i ..n 10/051201NONE16. 
NONE 11123/201117. S'taff tion 
NONE 12/06/201118. Am~nda 
NONE 121271201119. PAA Ordl>r 

01118/2012 
n,,')nhn,') 

NONE20. P"r;od FlCn;r"c;: 
NONE21. H n" Ord"r ; f No D, 

NONE I 0112712012 22. CloC;:Q Dock,,'t or RQV;§Q CASR 
23. 

I24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/29/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
140, 

Section 3 - Chairman Comoletes Ass'!:IIIIIICII"s are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

GH 

Approved: 

ADM 

Date: 04129/2011 ' 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



__________ 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1-. 	 ..-.. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1100S6-SU Date Docketed: 03/29/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County 
by Francis I Utility, LLC. 

Company: Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 

Official 	Filing Date: 06/02/2011 Expiration: 09/04/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: OS/01/2011 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(HO" indicates OPR) X X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(BSO) 413-6770 

IT IS 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES 

C Mur h 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 
S. 
9. 

-:-::-:-:":"':"""'::-::---:-:--___-1 10. 
~L~Hl~·l~l~-~Sl~a~u~h~te=r~----~ll. 
C Prestwood 12 ...;;,..;....;...;;;.;;...;;.;.;..;;..;;...;.;..--------1 

13 
• 

------------i 14. _________-1 15 . _________-1 16 . _________-1 17 . 

------------i IS.
------------i 19. 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs (APA) 

------------i 20.
------------i 21.
------------i 22.
------------i 23.
------------i 24.
------------i 2S.
------------i 26._________~27. 

-4 2S . 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission X Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner -Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK:M.a.lta1ll.L ___~36. 

37. 
______--I 3S .Initials 	OPR 

Staff Counsel ______-1 39 . 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I I I 
GH 

Approved: 
Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 0412912011 \ •
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Recor~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. ll0086-SU Date Docketed: 03/29/2011 Title: Appl ication for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County 
by Francis I Utility, llC. 

Company: Francis I Utility. l.l.C. 

Official Filing Date: 06/0212011 Expiration: 08/06/2012 
last Day to suspend: 08/01/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(" ().. indicates OPR) r---"'-~x;---r--~--'-'7.x;-'--'-----:x:-:--~----'I---'--r---'---'-"'----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson. S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel B Fletcher 
A Maurev. R <;:..l_........ 1. AUS Initial Review ReDOrt NONE 04/19/2011 
P Stallcup 2. \. Meets to Discuss NONE 04/26/2011 

3. Audit Report Due NONE 07/01/2011 
4. 'ing Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 07/08/2011 
5. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco &Rates for Analy NONE 07/29/2011 
6. ~I 

Ir Itjon Analysis to Staff NONE 

~~7. Engineer';"'" 'c;ion Cons Issues to Analyst NONE 
Staff CQunsel C Murphy 8. Prlmnry Staff Report to SlIper'v'isor NONE 0i7i9720il 

9. OPR legal with C Notice Data NONE 08/26/2011 
10. FAW Notice Filed NONE 09/0612011 

OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 11. legal Sends Notice and Reports to NONE 09/06/2011 
C D. ... 12. Staff Ition NONE 11/23/2011 

13. A04i'lnda ~06/2011
14. PM Order :/; 'nOll 
15. Period EXDires l!li:n012 

116. c .tina Order if No D ..n+...,+ NONE 01/; 
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 01/; 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COl1ll1ission ..LCOl1ll1ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/29/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Ass ,~...."".. "" are as fo11 ows : 

1/;~012 

r/; !012 

1 

Section 1 - Chairman COIIIDletes 

COl1ll1issioners Hrg
Exam 

Staff 

AlllGHIEDI BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'lcer()s 

GH 

Prehearin Officer 

Commissioners 
 ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0l1ll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G:, ~~~ 
Where one COl1ll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/29/2011 \
assigned the full COl1ll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/30/2011 at 4:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Brise 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson Commissioner Balbis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: llO086-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Francis I Utility, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event F Date 

Customer Meeting 10/05/2011 Cancelled 

Location 1Room Time 

Sebring 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearinl! 

StaffCommissioners Hearing
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

GH 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BV. ADM 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110086-SU-0000I-002 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 
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


Docket Number: II0086-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Francis I Utility, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

New DateEvent Former Date Location / Room Time 

10/05/2011 Sebring 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.Customer Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners 

GHIED B1 IBL I Bwi ADM 

Ix I I I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED B1 BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED B1 BL BW 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110086-SU-0000I-001 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record,......... 	 Page 1 of 1 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110086-SU Date Docketed: 03/29/2011 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County 
by Francis I Utility, LLC. 

Company: Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: 06/02/2011 	 Expi ration: 08/06{2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/01/2011 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Pr2gram M2dule A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

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
A Maurev R Simson 1. AUS Initial Review Report 
P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss 

3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 11. 

C Prestwood 12. 
B. 
14. 
1S. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
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